Subject: FW: Grow Wild funding for communities
From:    "Joan Milne" <Joan.Milne@fife.gov.uk>
Date:    Tue, December 3, 2013 5:26 pm
To:      "fifeorchards@btinternet.com" <fifeorchards@btinternet.com>
        "culrosscc@yahoo.com" <culrosscc@yahoo.com>
        "johnduffy66@hotmail.com" <johnduffy66@hotmail.com>
        "margaretjd.carnockcc@yahoo.co.uk"
<margaretjd.carnockcc@yahoo.co.uk>
        "mceuler@globalnet.co.uk" <mceuler@globalnet.co.uk>
        "mfulton56@live.co.uk" <mfulton56@live.co.uk>
        "mrs.sue@btinternet.com" <mrs.sue@btinternet.com>
        "muriel.colver@btinternet.com" <muriel.colver@btinternet.com>
        "oakleycomriecc@hotmail.co.uk" <oakleycomriecc@hotmail.co.uk>
        "roxburghr@aol.com" <roxburghr@aol.com>
        "w.m.phillips@talktalk.net" <w.m.phillips@talktalk.net>
        "joanniefriel@hotmail.co.uk" <joanniefriel@hotmail.co.uk>
        "secretary@nqcc.co.uk" <secretary@nqcc.co.uk>
        "cjc.cunningham@tiscali.co.uk" <cjc.cunningham@tiscali.co.uk>
        "jeanette.gray1@btopenworld.com" <jeanette.gray1@btopenworld.com>
        "john.burrell@virgin.net" <john.burrell@virgin.net>
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please see below details of funding and feel free to pass on to any group
you think may be interested.





Thanks

Joan Milne





From: Hamlet Neil (NHS FIFE) [neil.hamlet@nhs.net]
Sent: 02 December 2013 13:57
To: Heather Murray; Norma Graham; Kevin Okane
Subject: Grow Wild funding for communities

Possible funding for Fife green fingers?


From: Greenspace Scotland [mailto:info@greenspacescotland.org.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2013 10:07
To: Beck Sheila (NHS HEALTH SCOTLAND)
Subject: Grow Wild funding for communities


Warning this message contains links that it has not been possible to
verify as safe.  You should only click on the links if you are sure they
are from a trusted source.


View this as a web page<http://gss.cmph.org/o/b_5S87UmpB313WvH2kAxzQ>

Remove yourself from this
distribution<http://gss.cmph.org/f/ulUPSuRza5UIYlH8ffrtVA?u=1>
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ebulletin special 14 November 2013


Grow Wild funding will help communities bloom
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Hot on the heels of the announcement of the Scottish Grow Wild Flagship
Project at The Waterworks in Barrhead, here's your chance to bring Grow
Wild to a space near you. Communities, youth groups, environmental trusts
and other local organisations are invited to apply for grants of £500 to
£5000 from Grow Wild to create exciting transformational wild flower sites
in their local area.
Grow Wild is a nationwide initiative to inspire people and communities to
come together to sow, grow and support UK native wild flowers, led by
Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew and backed by the Big Lottery Fund. Grow Wild
is working with greenspace scotland and Youth Scotland to provide funding
to Scottish groups and communities to use native wildflowers and plants to
create a space for everyone to enjoy.

Your Grow Wild project might be an unloved area that you want to reclaim
for the local community. Or perhaps somewhere that's a bit neglected or
run-down and you want to turn it into an inspiring space for everyone.
Maybe you want to use wildflowers to create a graffiti maze or as part of
an arts or local history project or to breathe life into unusual or
neglected objects. Perhaps you want to run a spring or summer season of
Grow Wild events and activities for young people?

We want Grow Wild funding to create stunning projects that everyone will
love and use. We are particularly looking for community projects which
involve young people.

So get thinking about a space near you that needs a Grow Wild
transformation and apply now for funding of between £500 and £5000. The
closing date for applications is Tuesday 14 January 2014. To find out more
about applying for Grow Wild funding visit the
website<http://gss.cmph.org/l/5La1JGFykf3REfgEJ6Ljzw>

If you are a youth group looking for a smaller grant of up to £100, you
might want to apply to Youth Scotland for a Young Grow Wild grant - more
details available here<http://gss.cmph.org/l/e3xGejni_DyhRxM00u2odQ>

[http://gss.cmph.org/i/NqpIMGX1zQY.gif]

Notes

Grow Wild
Grow Wild is a dynamic £10.5m campaign to bring people and communities
together to sow, grow and support UK native wild flowers. Funded by the
Big Lottery Fund and led by the Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew, Grow Wild aims
to inspire people to get together to transform unloved urban sites,
gardens and windowsills into wildlife-friendly wild flower patches. More
www.growwilduk.com<http://www.growwilduk.com>

The Big Lottery Fund (BIG)
The Big Lottery Fund (BIG), the largest distributor of National Lottery
good-cause funding, is responsible for giving out 40% of the money raised
for good causes by the National Lottery.
BIG is committed to bringing real improvements to communities and the
lives of people most in need and awards grants to health, education,
environment and charitable causes across the UK. Since June 2004 BIG has
awarded over £6 billion to communities across the UK. Full details of the
work of the Big Lottery Fund, its programmes and awards are available on
the website<http://gss.cmph.org/l/O50IpWi-kPSEP_5xBOZbrw>

The Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew
The Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew is internationally respected for its
outstanding living collection of plants and world-class Herbarium as well
as its scientific expertise in plant diversity, conservation and
sustainable development. Kew Gardens is also a major international visitor
attraction. Its landscaped 132 hectares and RBG Kew's country estate,
Wakehurst Place, attract nearly two million visitors every year. Wakehurst
Place is home to Kew's Millennium Seed Bank, the largest wild plant seed
bank in the world. RBG Kew and its partners have collected and conserved
seed from 10% of the world's wild flowering plant species (c.30, 000
species). More<http://gss.cmph.org/l/Uom4WUieuQebovS7_WV58A>

greenspace scotland
greenspace scotland is an independent charity and social enterprise. Its
goal is that everyone living and working in urban Scotland should have
easy access to quality greenspace which meets local needs and improves
quality of life. Grow Wild is one of the ways that greenspace scotland is
helping to transform urban spaces into people places.
More<http://gss.cmph.org/l/rTwm6tswEEICJBpbqieFyg>

Youth Scotland
Youth Scotland is the network of youth clubs and groups across Scotland.
It is the largest non-uniformed youth organisation in Scotland and
delivers quality youth work programmes, information, resources, training
and support to community based youth work across Scotland.
More<http://gss.cmph.org/l/bEWWGlARfmsFpcyq2sFb0Q>





greenspace scotland - transforming urban spaces into people places

http://www.greenspacescotland.org.uk

greenspace scotland is a registered Scottish Charity (No. SC034078) and a
Company Limited by Guarantee registered in Scotland (No. 236105).

